
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (WORKING SESSION) APRIL 30, 2002

CITY CENTRE FEASIBILITY STUDY

Recommendation

The Commissioner of Planning recommends: 

THAT the report entitled, "City Hall Location Study", prepared by Sorensen, Gravely, Lowes, BE 
RECEIVED; 

THAT Council further provide direction to Staff regarding the next steps to be taken respecting 
the location of a possible new City Hall. 

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to provide an up-date on the work completed to date respecting the 
evaluation of six potential locations for a new Vaughan Civic Centre and associated development.  

Background - Analysis and Options

On January 14, 2002, Council adopted the following resolution: 

"1. That the recommendation contained in the following report of the Commissioner of 
Planning, dated January 7, 2002, be approved;  

2. That the preferred development scenario for the Vellore District Study include the 
integration of the proposed commercial centre at the southeast corner of Major 
Mackenzie Drive and Weston Road;  

3. That staff be directed to retain the existing consultants to continue with the City Centre 
Feasibility Study, which will include the five sites identified, being northwest Hwy 400 and 
Major Mackenzie Drive, Jane Street and Rutherford Road, Major Mackenzie Drive and 
McNaughton Road (east of Keele Street), the Corporate Centre, and the existing site, at 
an additional cost of approximately $20,000;  

4. That the criteria used to evaluate all sites be based on civic image, visibility and access, 
range of uses/functionality and urban structure, built form, financial considerations, and 
investment stimulation;   

5. That the evaluation of these locations be based on the civic focus, moderate mixed-use 
focus, and comprehensive mixed-use focus; and  

6. That staff provide a report to the first Committee of the Whole (Working Session) in April 
with the results of the evaluation." 

At the same meeting on January 14, 2002, Council amended the foregoing resolution by adopting 
the following resolution: 

"By directing that the property on the west side of Jane Street, south of Rutherford Road (south of 
the Vaughan Mills Mall location), be included as the sixth site in the City Centre Feasibility Study; 
and

By receiving the memorandum from the Commissioner of Planning, dated January 11, 2002." 

  Recommendation #1 above provided as follows: 



"1. That the City’s consultant, Sorensen, Gravely, Lowes Planning Associates, be directed to 
complete the remaining tasks in the Vellore Village District Centre Study;  

2. That a budget of $40,000 be approved as a supplement to the proposed Planning 
Department 2002 operating budget, in order to complete this Study." 

Analysis and Options

SGL has now completed their review and assessment of the six potential Civic Centre locations 
identified by Council.  The results of their work is summarized in their report entitled, "City Hall 
Location Study". 

The SGL study involved examination of six sites based on a common set of assessment criteria, 
including civic image, accessibility, cost and availability of site, investment stimulation, urban 
structure, staging of events, and land use integration and compatibility.  The sites were then 
classified, based on their assessed potential as locations for a new Civic Centre, as either ‘civic 
focus’, ‘moderate mixed-use focus’, or ‘comprehensive mixed-use focus’. 

The Study concludes: 

1. If the City simply wants a City Hall which is accessible to the residents of Vaughan, but 
does not need it to be in a prominent or visible location and is satisfied with a minor 
mixed-use setting of local significance which can accommodate small functions and 
gatherings, and if land costs are a significant concern, then we recommend the existing 
City Hall location. 

2. If the City wants a City Hall in a highly visible location near the geographic center of the 
City in a minor to moderate mixed-use use setting of local significance with low to 
moderate public transit accessibility, and if the City places less importance on the location 
being a focus for the city or contributing significantly to the identity of the City, then we 
recommend the Vellore location but only if it is located adjacent to Major Mackenzie Drive 
and well integrated with the Vellore District Centre. 

3. If the City wants a City Hall in a visible and prominent location which is highly accessible 
to residents by both car and transit, and if it wants the City Hall located in a potentially 
diverse mixed use area or the potential downtown of City, and if the City places 
importance of the City Hall location becoming a significant focal point of City activity and it 
wants to use the City hall to stimulate investment and wants to explore the opportunity for 
cost sharing, then we recommend the Vaughan Corporate Centre. 

Attachments

1. "City Hall Location Study", Sorenson, Gravely, Lowes, April 2002 

Report prepared by:

Paul Robinson, Senior Planner, Policy, ext. 8410 
Wayne McEachern, Manager of Policy & Special Studies, ext. 8026 

Respectfully submitted, 

MICHAEL DeANGELIS, 
Commissioner of Planning 

/CM


























































































